
Selectboard Meeting Minutes 

 

December 23, 2024 

 

Present: Doon Hinderyckx, Pat Harvey, and Chad Richardson 

 

Guests Present: Kristen LaPell, Orca Media, Mason Wade, Walter Golub 

 

Guests Present on Zoom: Orca, Martha Slater, Troy LaPell,  

 

Doon called the meeting at 6:15p.m. 

 

Doon confirmed the open meeting law conformity. 

 

Prior Meeting Minutes: Doon moved to accept the December 9, 2024, meeting minutes. Pat 

seconded. All in favor. So, approved 

 

Doon welcomed Chad to the table to join as a selectboard member to cover through March.  

 

Approve November Treasurer’s Report: Doon moved to approve; Pat seconded. All in favor. 

 

Sign Annual TA-60 Financial Plan for Town Highway Grants: This is a plan provided by the 

state. Funds raised by municipal taxes need to be equivalent to or greater than the sum of at least 

$300 per mile of each class 1, 2 & 3 town highway. This is a requirement by state law. This is to 

certify we are spending a certain amount of money for continued state funding. Kristen indicated 

this plan is late, they are due in April so we will be getting another plan soon to sign and get 

caught up. Doon moved to approve and sign. Pat second. All in favor. So, approved. 

 

Sign the Agreement for Professional Services for Rochester HS Repurposing Project: Doon 

explained this was the agreement contract for the bid award for the Architectural Design awarded 

to Weinmann Lamphere Architects. This will not be paid by town funds. This is all money raised 

by the Repurposing funds. Pat said the contract matches what the bid approval awarded. Pat 

moved to accept and sign the agreement. Doon seconded. All in favor. So, approved.  

 

Mason spoke about new business. He wanted to know when Chad was sworn in and the process 

to have on record in a public meeting. Mason thought the email distribution from the town office 

that is sent out on Fridays, as a town wide notification of the happenings was a good opportunity 

for Chad to introduce himself as a new board member. Julie and Kristen indicated that Chad was 

sworn in on December 13th with his oath of office and it was recorded in the town records. Robert 

asked about this email being public. Kristen shared the notification email is sent out on Fridays 

and anyone who is interested in signing up can contact the town office and we would be happy to 

add them to the list. Their emails are blind copied, so they are kept confidential. She said it 

started with a request included a few years ago with an insert included with their tax bill.  

 

Highway Updates: Doon welcomed Dana Spalding back to the road crew. Kristen asked if we 

are picking up where he left off with benefits and pay. She also had updates from Cooter to share 



on the highway. She said they are doing lots of plowing, doing the best they can, and they just 

ordered more sand. Doon said the roads are in great shape this holiday season. We have a lot of 

out-of-town guests traveling the back roads and they have put in a lot of great effort to keep 

everyone safe. The board thanked Troy LaPell for filling in when needed to plow.  

 

Repurposing High School Committee Updates: Walter Golub spoke on behalf of Repurposing 

HS committee. He updated the board that the architect has met with the team. They are 

reviewing a bunch of things with those who wish to rent spaces and review their needs with the 

architect firm. The committee has sent out a schedule on how the building will be cleared. After 

a walk through with Jamie, he has approved things. The group has interviewed three potential 

project managers. No decision at this time has been made. The understanding is the management 

proposal will go through prospective legal advice sometime in the beginning of the year. He said 

soon the inventory will be documented and photographed for future community sale.  

 

Public Comment: Robert shared his concerns about the items removed from the school, 

especially those items from the machine shop. Patty reassured Robert that it is all handled in a 

controlled manner. Mason asked if the items will be auctioned. Walter said they would not be 

auctioned and that it would be more like a tag sale. Mason additionally asked where the funds 

from the sale would be placed. Walter said the funds would be placed in the nonprofit account 

for Valley Hub Inc and used towards the refurbishing of school and the associated costs for 

operation. Mason asked if the town is ok with that. Pat said they were in support.  

 

Mason followed up with the status of the town reports and if the board had given any thought to 

including the past 5-years of approved initiatives. He also thought the board should review each 

initiative and revise if needed. He asked about those who want to participate with town 

government and the process around that. Pat said that right now they are challenged with the 

budget and the time for the pages on the town report are not on their radar at this time.  

 

Meeting adjourned at 6:45 pm 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Julie Smith 

 

 


